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Third-Party Committee on Tenders and Contracts
Proceedings of Meeting #2 (Summary)

Independent Administrative Institution

Okinawa Institute of Science and Technology (OIST) Promotion Corporation
W FTRGE A @R RITH R AR B

O Date and time: Friday, March 6, 2009; 3:00 p.m.—5:30 p.m.

HEF 2000 4£ 3 B 6 B (&) 158~17R 304
QO Location: Conference Room #1, Central Office {Onna-Son, Okinawa)
iR BERSGhaRBM BE1aEE

O Members attending: Committee Chairperson Gohara and Committee
Members Chinen, Nozato, and Okubo
HEER BREER.MEHE. HFEER. KARESR

O Tenders and contracts under discussion: Those from April 1, 2008, through

September 30, 2008
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C No. of agenda items: 10

EFE, HBVHADI B
RHIZEoT=i,

question are research facilifies, My
guess is that we received only ane
tender because these special services
were required.

—RROBROALTIL 5 HCHLER
LTEET . S ARERTTOT.
HHREEENASEATVLDCLNE B
BRI 1 ol EERLTIVET,

Were there any inquiries regarding the
tender notice?
AAEICH T ZREIEH 0N,

There were no inquiries except for the
one from the company that submitted a
tender.

BALLE 1 #ERVTHYEHATLE,

Were any restrictions set on the
qualifications required to participate in
the bidding? )
AHSMERESL, HBELEN o1
D,

We set the following qualification: Bid
participants must have been awarded
a rating of C or higher in "Provision of | -
Services, Etc.” under the Unified
Qualifications for Participating in
Central Government Tendering
Procedures,

EOeHrf— %, REoRHcI5
»OBE, SWSERERTELE,

FEEEY 10 #
O Responses to Member opinions and questions: As outlined below.
EZ8MLOER-BEEIsH 5 EES BITFOERY,
Opinion/Question Response
BR-EH E&

Agenda ltem 1: (General Competitive Bidding)
Building management and janitorial services for the research [aboratories

in Uruma City

(ERf1] (—REEFAH)

SHETHAERORMERRUVNBRE

How many companies are there in
Okinawa that can handle orders for
fanitorial services? Why did only one
company submit a tender?

BHROEREITRTOOEEOHD

About five companies submit tenders
for general janitorial services contracts.
With this contract, however, the
janitorial services included special

services because the facilifies in

Did you consider requiring that bidding
participants have experience in the
maintenance of special facilities?
COBMEREIC. BHRAEROALTF
YARMOBIEELVNSERERITS
ELSTEIFBERLE M -0,

We were concerned that setting the
requirement that service providers
have experience in research facilities
maintenance would narrow  the
qualifications for participating in the
competitive bidding and thus constitute
unfair restriction of competition. That is
why we did not set that condition.
MERSOCERET-EEOHLE
BEVSEBEERT DL RESME
BEZDLOLICHY, TAERSFOHRE
HHEDTRELNEEEL . BEHEE
LEHATLE.




On the other hand, if a bid were
tendered by a service provider that
offered slightly lower-level services
than the one who won the bid, it could
set off a huge mess. It often happens
in such a case that the price drops to
about 60 percent, but then quality
hecomes an issue. Actually, it is said
that setting appropriate specification
requirements ensures conditions for
proper competition. it is quite difficult to
set the requirements. | cannot
categorically say that you should set
them immediately, but this issue needs
to be carefully considered next fiscal
year.

Iz, BLEILLEER LA T, 5400
ELNLALOEEREILLTERL, &
FEMEEIMIED, 60%CHNETHE
T ERBRICES LB KBS DL
A ABREGSEEICRESh TV S
RN BREFOBFAEESADILNITEN
EA5. TOEHOREDLFILEH
L, BHIZERELEARKOEEE
ETERLD., EEERLBRHT LS
ENHEED3. ‘

| see.
THRLELE,

are the same as in other years, and the
estimated price is calculated using the
same unit price and volume, As a
result, the ratio is 100 percent.
BEORTBRILOTIROHEEER
THY . TOADOMKREFE-EEES
BEBATHNET FIERCHERTTD
T, FALEE., RN TCFRMEHFE
BETLE HEREMIC 100%EEYEL
o

Agenda ltem 2: (General Competitive Bidding)
Commissioned work in laboratory animal rearing

(R 2] (—MEES ALL)
ERWHEEEERREY

Having the ratioc of the contracting
price to the estimated price be 100
percent does not give a good
imprassion. It would be better fo create
some appropriate reason and shift it to
a negotiated contract if it is hard to
replace a service provider once a
contract is formed with them. On the
other hand, if the contract is changed
{o bidding, the conditions must be such
that other service providers can also
participate.

FHLIEA 100950 EMEH LG
Ly, 1 BISWT B, il Td
S3QIELLETAE, ThVOEE
DB BEELT, BERICLIAM KL
DTG, FEIZ, ARICHhZZOT
HhlE, OEFHA-THIEMNTE
BEHELID, BOTHENELTSLY,

We will consider your point carefully.
FREILET

Why s the ratio of the contracting price

to the estimated price 100 percent

when only one company tendered a
bid?
1 R TEALEN 100%EIDEA
i,

This contract is for the rearing of
laboratory mice since the
establishment of the OIST Promation
Corporation, and it includes the mouse
care supervisor and those involved in
rearing the mice. The specifications

This bidder was successful in the
second bidding. Does this service
provider know at the fime of the
second bidding that they are the only
company submitting a bid? Does the
price end up staying the same because
there is no competition?

We have bidding participants come to |-
the Central Office in Okinawa to submit
their bids. It is clear that there is only
one bidder when you enter the room
where the bidding is to take place.

RO EARNIETLSoTAALT
WNET. 1 #OAENITEIE, AL
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ERL. REOERS. WA fER-T:
EEN FOEFFALFELE,

Are the bids submitted on paper? Isn't
there electronic bidding?
HIckDHALD, EFALTERLO
y:

Bids are submilted in writing. From
April 2009, we will start preparations to
introduce electronic bidding with the
aim of launching electronic bidding in
September that year.
EETOANLTY, EFALM, 20094
4 AHLBALBCEFL, BE S BB
BEBRICLTIET, '

If you make it impossible to know what
companies are submitting tenders at
the second bidding, the result may be
that the ratio of the contracting price to
the estimated price is not 100 percent.
Having both paper-based and
electronic bidding would be effective in
this regard.

2 @ETECHIELT DA BIENR
Bicghid, 100% L3RI RS
LddliiEl, EFARL LA ED
wIEFEE,

We agree.
ZFOL51ZBVET,

How  many service  providers
expressed interest in the contract?
How rany submitted bids?

BlEkE RLEE . i L%
FiLfEd,

Eighteen service providers expressed
interest. Seven wanted to participate.
At the hearing, one service provider
was disqualified because that service
provider was not appropriate in terms
of consiruction work procedure and
schedule setting.

Bz RrLE-EE R 18ubYELE. &
nEFELE-EENTH. EFVVSIC
T, 1R TEDFIG- THIRE ST E
PELTRELLY . BEMIZEHA AN
SmEELLYELE,

Agenda ltem 3: {Overali Greatest Value Method of Bid Evaluation)
Construction work for new electricity facilities (#1) at Laboratory 1 and the
Center Building of the Okinawa I[nstitute of Science and Technology

({tentative name)

[ZRRAE3) (5 PRI R AL A=)

SRS AT R R (R B A — R A BRI (1)

Does this mean, then, that in the end
the service provider who submitted the
lowest bid ranked first under the
OGVM as well?

ChiE. 8B, ERMICE-BENET

That's right. In this case, the service
pravider who ranked first both in the
technical hearing and based on price
was the successful bidder.

FOEYTT. K& BElEPULTD

Both single companies and joint.

ventures can participate in the bidding.
Was it not possible to limit it to joint
ventures? in light of the state of the
Okinawan economy, wouldn't it be
better to think about finding some way
to increase opportunities for local
companies to participate?

BEtgEebERECEE IV TLEN
ARELIE-TLNGDY, R RECEE
THRLEGTEEMN =D, PIEY, M
ﬁ#&iﬁé’-%if:l&. HALhOBR Tl
TEOSNOBEEEDOTILEREL
T=HERDLOTIELEL DY,

Initially we considered including “must
form joint venture® on the tender
notice. However, materials that the
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sporis,
Science and Technology (MEXT) sent
to universities in fiscal 2006 and 2007
included a directive that we iwrite not
“must form joint venture” but "single
companies alsg included.”

. M #@FHELI LIV TR
EERMLELE. ZOE. 184FEM 9
EEICXRENSERRBICHLTEMNS
hi=-ZHohe oy IZRELR#ES
FITRE THRELEE 1 LS RihE
EHBCE, LSBT BYFELED
T.RETHOLRIAELD TIEEL M
KL, BRTh JV TESEMARRLLT
BYET.




Agenda ltem 4: {Overall Greatest Value Method of Bid Evaluation)
Construction work for new machinery and equipment (air-conditioning)
(#1) at Laboratory 1 and the Center Building of the Okinawa Institute of

BEIERLHBEHESDHERLORTF
EMHBICEHOTIN  BEEIFED

Science and Technology (tenfative name}

[ZRG4] BEFHEENL A L)

MRE SR ER R  (IRF) B DL o 2

FEERWEH (R TE(FOD

Is there any comparative difference
between this air-conditioning work and
the electric work in the previous
agenda item?
COEHAICELTE, hEn, #2400
Thaoh,

The exact same method is being used
here as in the previous electric
construction work project. The ratio of
the contracting price to the estimated
price is comparatively low at 68
percent. The bidding was competitive
with all six participants submitting bids
that were below the .reference price
used for investigating low tenders.
Ak, IO BEEIELL(RALAR
TF, BALEM astabMEUEL, 6 28
2 THEAFEEEBELTRLE
SHRARLTLE. .

Agenda ltem 5: (General Competitive Bidding)
Support operations for international workshops (airline tickets)

[EEE45](—BEHEPAL) -
BT —oav TR RER MZEH)

{No questions/opinions)
(BR-BREL)

Agenda ltem &: (General Competitive Bidding)
Construction work for new elevators at Laboratory 1 of the Okinawa
Institute of Science and Technology (tentative name)

(TMESE](—BRPAHL)

HEHFHEERFREAZ(ER R HEILA-4TH

How did you set the reference price
used for investigating low tenders?
EALGERHRIX. EOLIHRELED
e,

The estimated price is the sum of the
direct  construction cost and
miscellanecus costs. The direct
construction cost is the reference price

B AMEARLMEREICHRELES, -
Is this contract separate from the | Yes, itis.
maintenance contract? AT,
AL, AT RARAEERIM,
Will there be bidding? Yes,
ARITBDDH, TOREYCT,
About five years ago, | believe, the | Thank you for your comment,
Japan Fair Trade Commission, or | TEELELE,

JFTC, issued a cease-and-desist order
against Mitsubishi Electric Building
Techno-Service Co., Lid. The JFTC
also recommended to local
governments and other public
institutions that they use competitive
bidding for elevaior maintenance,
rather than using negotiated contracts.
There was later an elevator-related
accident in  Minato City, Tokyo.
Bevause of that accident, Minato City
reviewed its competitive bidding and
shifted to a negotiated contract. Safety
is everything. General policy, therefore,
may not have 6hanged yel, but it
sheuld be heading toward a review.
Actually, it would be best to bundle
elevator equipment and maintenance
fogether and conduct bidding and
contracting for them together. A
contract should be formed with the
cheapest service provider whenever
possible, but we must look closely at
the guality of the maintenance work. it

.| Is important to put care into drafting the

specification requirements.

used faor investigating low fenders. &
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Agenda item 8: (Negotiated Contracts)
Execution design (#3) for research laboratory facilities at the Okmawa

Institute of Science and Technology

[EE M-8 (FEER)

{tentative name)
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Agenda ltem 7: (Negotiated Contracts)
Publications {electronic journals: Elsevier's ScienceDirect)

(e 7] (R 524)

HX (BFUvry—HL: TUHEET Scientific Direct)

Elsevier is a foreign company. How is
the exchange rate being calculated?
ik EAEERLZEBOIHN. HBREYD
FOEHETHON,

The contract is denominated in yen.
ARETEHTT .

Of course, the estimated price should
not be set at 100 percent even with
negotiated contracts.

HEZHTL, FEMBLILITHLEIC
4. R 100%LNSTEIZIEEBALNIE
T2t

We have no choice but fo purchase
eleclronic journals from overseas
companies by negotiated contract.
ScienceDirect is only distributed by
Elsevier of the Netherlands so it is very
hard to survey prices. As a result, we
set the estimated price at the same
figure as that indicated in the estimate
from Elsevier.

BAEODETUv—FILOBEAR. EE
FEHODRELENSERAThTEYE
T ASUFIZHIINLEETIROAD

Is this design work? lsn't it supervision
work?

ChiXERFrEFTTH, BBEETCEHL
Dby,

7

The execution design. is part of
supervision and control operafions
during the building stage. It includes
communicating  detailed  matters
regarding design infent, such as the
ideas that the designer incorporates in
the design drawings - and
specifications.  Regarding execution,
we decided that only the service
provider who performed the design
work could properly execute the design
because execution is an extension of
design. We applied Article 31: “Cases
when Negotiated Contracts Can Be
Used" of our Contract Management
Stipulations.
BIREOREXSE. EERBO—8
T REEFSRABREICHLEERL
& RETNSERAS. TEHERE
E%i%,l'tﬁ' RIEICE 2> Tk, &
FHORELLT, BHEFODRES
DHPERICETTELEO LML,
BHBEFHFMIRHE 31 FOTFEEIRMIC
LHENTELER IEEALEL .

Does this mean it is different from
regular construction work supervision?

It is completely different from regular
construction work supervision.

10
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Agenda ltem 9: (Negofiated Contracts)

Supervision of construction work related to facilities development (#2) at
the Okinawa Institute of Science and Technology (tentative name})

(ML) (RERM)

FRHPENAERXE (R ERERICROIIEEERN (202)

{No questions/opinions)
(BRE-ER4L)

Agenda [tem 10; {Negotiated Contracts and Public Recruiting)
Setting conditions for the execution design for laboratories at Laboratory

1 and the Center Building of the
Technology (tentative name)
[ 0] (BB - 4 3)
FRERRR R KRR 5 () TR 1
ERERERAHCROIEFRERN

Okinawa Institute of Science and

A s 1

year.

ExEIE 1 ECELEIFETCHE, CokS
BABRRES{LoThHhELE, &
RFEAELELY, ChEDDE, SEEICF
yuFarREEoTnT, XaAH LY
BE-TCWLENSESHBHKRELNMIA
206, B LEEREELIASE
ELSFNIZE- TN, AEET R
L fEotb WO ERTCETED FhE
2lzh, RPN REFRSEOLHENID
PRIEOQPUFEE. Thh. 1 fLhE
BELTIHRVWHEAEThED, 2O
ARIES P2 TR, FOERAT,
EEEMSIGEEERELEAMNEN,

. BMERRT 5ABBEALEL
k. EEOCERESEIILT. AL
THRHLET,

Until about a year ago, the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure, Transport “and
Tourism frequently used the method of
public recruiting. Now, however, it is
almost never used. If you use it, it
implies that the winner is completely
decided and should not be challenged.
It is commonly understood now that
proposal competition should be used
from the start. If public recruiting is
good enough, then other service
providers can do it. In that case,
proposal competition should be used
from the start. This is the way things
are done nowadays, Even with this,
there are many cases where only one
company applies. But, public recruiting
is not used now, You should lock into
this and consider whether it is
appropriate starting from next fiscal

Condition setting is the stage prior to
design work and is done at any fime it
is needed. The public recruiting—style
proposal method {propasal
competition) is used for one-year and
other long-term contracts. For this
project, the period from the issuance of
the notice to contracting is shart so we
used the public recruiting—style
method where service providers
confirm their intention to participate in
the bidding. We will check the situation
and consider it, using your opinions as
reference.

COFEFERERE., Wb D, Bt
HOBFERBLILTPIDOLOT. %
OW|E. BBICHBLTITFNET 1 £/
SORYTEMNTILOE. 4FRI0
= (PEFEF)AREELET,

On the other hand, if indeed only that
service provider can perform the work,
then it should be done by negotiated
contract from the start.

BT, RHYITEOEBLITEGLOE
=f=b, B LHEEZAO AL,

With the public recruiting—style
proposal methed, forty or more days
are needed from issuance of notice to
contracting. With the public
recruiting-style method where
participation is confirmed, twenty days
are needed. :
KEWTOR—-FNFEE, nE~R
HWETH AR EOHEEELLE I hIEA
LELNOTTA, BNABOEEETS
EWNSHE G, 20 BRFEGYET.

So you can cut the time in half? If that's
the reason, then this kind of method is
possible. It would be good to be able to
reduce the time even a little,
PSICEBTERIENSTEDN. T30S
BEiffnhiL, Z305HFLBYE5.
SLTLERB TSR,

We adopted this method because the
deadline for the work is set
Nonetheless, we want to consider this
matter, using the opinions you
expressed today as reference.
EBOFHHUYMFTRIhTLLE M
HOTIOHEEFE-OTTH. FR
DEEOCEREBEICLTHRELEND
EHELVEY,

L, AEILBEHFTOHBIAEL
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